
	
  
From:	
  "jgrabow@uoregon.edu"	
  <jgrabow@uoregon.edu>	
  
Date:	
  Wednesday,	
  November	
  5,	
  2014	
  at	
  4:55	
  PM	
  
To:	
  Jennifer	
  Brown	
  <JBrown@opb.org>	
  
Subject:	
  Tomorrow's	
  visit 
  
Sounds good,  
  
Here is your tentative schedule: 
  
I would plan to arrive on campus around 9:30 am. Parking can be a little tight and I would 
recommend parking near the Alumni Center off of Franklin and 13th. Buy a day permit and I 
will reimburse the costs. 
  
10:00am - Allen Hall 221- J 371 Feature Writing 1 with Professor Butler 
11:30am - Allen Hall 307 - Information session for interested students to attend 
2:00pm - Allen Hall 318 - J 361 Reporting 1 with Professor Butler 
  
Unfortunately, I will not be able to meet with you before hand as I am booked up with student 
appointments but we can grab lunch after the info session and we can catch up then. Again, I 
apologize for our faculty not being able to accommodate as well as they previously did. When I 
questioned them, the reason they gave was the lateness in the term so this might be something we 
keep in mind for the future. 
  
My cell number is (909)286-8930. Let me know if you have any problems or concerns. 
  
Jimmy Grabow 
Career & Academic Adviser 
School of Journalism and Communication 
University of Oregon 
 
134 Allen Hall 
(541) 346-8983 - jgrabow@uoregon.edu 
twitter.com/uosojc - Facebook.com/usojc 
 
 
 
 
 
  
	
  


